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Docket No. 030674TP Date Docketed: 07/23/2003 Ti t le :  Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service 

C0mpan.y: egwntidl .corn. inc.  
essential .corn, inc. 

Commission, pursuant t o  request by Alex F .  Mattera. counsel 
t o  the p l a n  trustee of the debtor, of IXC Registration No. 
TJ320 and CLEC Certificate No. 7342 issued t o  essential.com, 
inc . .  effective July 16. 2003. 
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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, July 23,2003 4:32 PM 
Paula lsler 
bankruptcy cancellation 

Paula, I need to make a couple changes to the docket title on the request to est. dkt form 
you sent, :so that it reads: 

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission, pursuant to request by Alex 
F. Mattera, counsel to the plan trustee of the debtor, of IXC Registration No. TJ320 and 
CLEC Certificate No. 7342 issued to essential.com, inc., effective 7/16/03. 

Let me know if questions. 
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Matilda Sanders l o 5 8  - &* 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, September 23,2003 9:39 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

b 

Date and Time: 

Fiiename I Path: 030674paa.lf 

9/23/2003 9:38:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030674-TP 

A P M  Order Granting Cancellation of IXC Registration and CLEC Certificate issued to essential.com, Inc. due to Chapter 
11 Bankruptcy has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 
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Matilda Sanders I /  79- Co 
Fram: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket N urn her: 
Filename I PiIth: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, October 21,2003 10:25 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/21/2003 10:24:00 AM 

030674co.lf 
030674-TP 

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 
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